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MurpSy, Erin L.
—abt

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 07, 2009 11:58 AM

To: 'Raul Herrero'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Energie Dux, Inc- change of address

The principal address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate
form (Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are

available from our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select “Print Filing Forms”). This filing
cannot be done online.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you In advance for your participation. RQS_Customer_Satlsfaction Survey
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From: Raul Herrero [mailto:rherrero@raico.org] E‘; '
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 9:56 AM EmE m
To: corphelp 7 'r_-
Subject: RE: Energie Dux, Inc- change of address n= @ m
me
. 2, ® U
Company name: Energie Dux, Inc. 2 o
]
Document Number P05000084291 ?,"“ =

New Principal and Registered Agemt’s Address:
650 Valencia Avenue # 302

Coral Gables, Fl 33134

Thx for your help.

Raul F. Herrero
Registered Agent

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 8:07 AM
To: Raul Herrero

Subject: RE: Energie Dux, Inc- change of address
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You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your
registe/d entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and
asgighed document number.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Cystomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Raul Herrero [mailto:rherrero@ralco.org]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 7:55 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Energie Dux, Inc- change of address

Can | change the corporate and registered addresses on line. If so how do we do it?
Thx

Raul F Herrero
305793 7272
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